
From: Vea, Edmund (Ed)
To: Slovick, Mark; Brown, Bronwyn; Smith, Ashley; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: Fwd: Finished reviewing PC reports...no need to see JVR again; will need to see cannabis again
Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:03:03 PM

Kathleen is done with JVR.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Ed Vea | Planning & Development Services
County of San Diego | Phone: (619) 871-3910 | MS: O-650

 
 
For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, please
visitwww.sandiegocounty.gov/coronavirus.html.To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
 

From: Flannery, Kathleen <Kathleen.Flannery@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 8:58:02 PM
To: Vea, Edmund (Ed) <Edmund.Vea@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: Finished reviewing PC reports...no need to see JVR again; will need to see cannabis again
 
 
 
Kathleen Flannery | She-Her-Hers
Acting Director, Planning & Development Services
County of San Diego
5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 310 San Diego, CA 92123
Cell: 858.692.1760
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